
 

AGENDA 
Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 
1:30 PM – West Center, Room 2 and Zoom 

 
 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreational, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 
 
 

Finance Committee Members: Carol Crothers, Treasurer and Chair, Dale Howard, Nellie 
Johnson, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, 
Mandy Vernalia 
 

Attendees: David Webster, CFO, Marge Garneau, President and Member ex officio, Scott 
Somers, CEO 
  
 

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call/ Quorum 
2. Review/accept minutes from the meeting of May 21, 2024. 
3. Chair comments 
4. Financial Report for May 2024 
5. Financial Policies 
6.   New Business  
7.   Member comments 
8.   Adjourn  
 
 

Next Meeting: August 20, 2024 



 

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 
1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 

West Center Room 2 / Zoom 
 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreational, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives. 
 
Committee: Carol Crothers, Treasurer and Chair, Dale Howard, Nellie Johnson, Bob 
Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve Reynolds, Lanny Smith, Priscilla Spurgeon, Mandy Vernalia  
 
Attendees: Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison), Howey Murray 
(Controller) 
 
Board Members: Kathy Bachelor 
  

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum  
2. Review/accept Minutes from meeting of April 23, 2024.  

MOTION: Johnson moved/Reynolds (Pat) seconded to accept April 23rd 
meeting minutes. 
Passed: Unanimous 

3. Chair Comments:  
• Chair Crothers wants the committee to agree on F.A.C. 2024-2025 work 

plan. 
• Feels there are too many items on the work plan and would like the 

committee to focus/narrow that list and focus on high priority topics. 
• Does not want to be hasty in formulating the list however should be 

agreed upon asap “if not today then by the next meeting” 
4. Staff reports/ Financial report for May 2024 

• Under budget on income $66,252 and over budget on expenses 
$119,716 

• April home sales (MCF) 98, May is on track for 92 homes sales, both 
under budget 

• 1,600 mailers sent to non-deed restricted neighborhoods, cost $7.50 
each mailer total approx. $12,000. Membership team is tracking the 
data as it comes in. 

• $57,000 over budget on wages however $93,000 in custodial wages 
were not in the budget.  

• Under budget on facility maintenance, property maintenance because 



 

Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

 
 

of phasing out custodial contracts. 
• Staff will do an analysis on credit card fees and come back with a 

recommendation on policy; convenience/service fees. 
• GVR paused over $200,000 in capital projects. 

 
MOTION:  Spurgeon moved/Johnson seconded to approve April financial 
statements. 
Passed: Unanimous 
 

5. 2024-2024 FAC Work Plan 
MOTION: Reynolds (Pat) moved/Spurgeon seconded to delay voting 
on the Work Plan, work on a draft with staff and then proceed with 
vote by email. 
Passed: Unanimous 
 

6. Emergency Fund 
  MOTION: Crothers moved/Johnson seconded to keep excess funds 
in the Emergency Fund until the committee can gain a better 
understanding of budget shortfalls and excesses. 
Passed: Unanimous 
 

7. Surplus 
8. New Business 

MOTION: Crothers moved/Johnson seconded to skip the July FAC 
meeting. 
Passed: Unanimous 

 
9. Member Comments: No member comments 
 
10. Adjourn 
 
 Adjourned without a motion. 
 
        

 
 
 

 
       

 
 
Next Meeting: Tuesday June 18th 2024,1:30 p.m. -3:00 p.m.WC#2 













1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



Green Valley Recreation, Inc. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Meeting
        Finance Policies 

Prepared By: Scott Somers, CEO           Meeting Date: June 18, 2024 

Presented By: Scott Somers, CEO  

Originating Department: 
Administration 

Action Requested: 
Review and discuss recommended Finance Policies for inclusion into the CPM; consider 
recommendation to the Board.  

Strategic Plan Goal #4: 
Cultivate and maintain a sound financial base that generates good value for our members 

Background Information: 
Staff has provided a redlined edit of recommended Finance Policies to the Corporate Policy 
Manual (CPM). Recommended changes can be found in the following sections, which are 
attached:  

1. Edits and relocation of Section 1, Budget Development Policy from the Appendix to
Part 5 Fiscal/Accounting, Section 5.

2. Section 1.1.7, Other Fees

Among creating and amending additional policies, these edits amend and incorporate the 
Capital Improvement Project Policy Process and assessment tool pilot program, and item 4 of 
the Board Goals for CEO, 2024, into the CPM.  

Board Goals for CEO, 2024 
4. (Capital) Include usage, trade-offs, and justification as part of the annual budget and

capital planning process to provide the Board of Directors (BOD) with the necessary
information to make capital planning decisions.

Fiscal Impact: 
No direct fiscal impact. 

Fiscal Affairs Committee Options: 
1) Review and discuss recommended Finance Policy changes to the CPM; consider

recommendation to the Board of directors.

Staff Recommendation: 
Option 1 

Attachments: 
1) Relevant portions of the CPM, redlined
2) Updated Capital Improvement Project Assessment tool
3) Current redlined Capital Improvement Project Policy Process pilot program
4) Current Capital Improvement Project Assessment tool

1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



Capital Improvement Project Assessment 
 

 

Project Name: _____________________________ Proposed by: _________________ 
Proposed Inception Year: ____________   
 
Assessment Questionnaire 

 
1. If this is a club request, is the request a club responsibility per Part 6, Section 3 of the 

CPM? _______ 
(If Yes, stop assessment. Club should take appropriate steps to comply with the CPM 
requirements) 
 

2. If this is a request for new or expanded club space, has the club taken steps to maximize 
space utilization?________ 
(If No, please stop assessment. Club should take appropriate steps to first attempt to 
maximize space utilization and then reapply if necessary) 
 
Please explain any steps taken to improve efficiency and space utilization: 
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________  

 
3. Have more cost-effective alternatives been considered? What are they and why are they 

not the preferred option?  
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. Please explain how the project advances the goals of Green Valley Recreation: 
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

5. What are the 3-5 year participation trends related to this capital project request?  
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

6. Please explain how this capital project supports the interest level of the general 
membership:  
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

29



Capital Improvement Project Assessment 
 

 
7. Would this request have an adverse effect on another group of GVR members? _____ 

(If Yes, please provide rationale as to the greater benefit this project will provide given 
that another group or the general membership may be displaced or impacted) 
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
8. What are the anticipated annual operational costs associated with this capital 

improvement? $__________ 
 

9. What are the anticipated required annual maintenance and replacement 
contributions to the Reserve Study associated with this capital improvement? 
$__________ 

 
 

Criteria Weight 
(1-5) 

Clearly No  0  1  2  3  4  5  Clearly Yes Total 

Legal mandate    
Removes or 
reduces a hazard 

   

Advances 
organizational 
goals 

   

Improves 
efficiency 

   

Addresses 
participation 
trends 

   

Supports interest 
of general 
membership 

   

Does NOT create 
an adverse effect 
on another group 
or GVR members 

   

TOTAL    
 
 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



Capital Improvement Project Assessment 
 

 
Additional Considerations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Club’s history of Capital Funding Requests reviewed and included? 

Review data sheet of previous requests and awards, include in report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31


	05212024 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Board Members: Kathy Bachelor




